Z ENGINEERING & ENVIR. SVCS. DEPARTMENT

A Hameed Malik, Ph.D., P.E., Director
MEMORANDUM

TO: Ms. Geri Sams, Director - Procurement

/n
FROM: %’f L ]Hameed Malik, Ph.D., PE, Director- Engineering & Envitonmental Services

DATE:’!J Monday, September 16, 2024

SUBJECT: Construction Setvices for Resurfacing Various Roads 2024/2025
Bid: 24-222
File Reference: 24-014(A)

It is recommendation of Augusta Engineering to award Bid 24-222 / Construction Services for
Resurfacing Various Roads 2024/2025 primary bid to the lowest qualified bidder, E R Snell
Contractor, Inc. (ER Snell). In addition, Augusta Engineering is requesting entering fee negotiation
with ER Snell for “Add Alternate” bid segment.

Contract award will be contingent upon ER Snell submitting all required documents such as bid
bonds, insurance documents. Accordingly, Augusta Engineering will prepare bid contract award
agenda item for Augusta Commission approval.

Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (706)796-
5040.

Thank you.
/hm
cc: Darrell White & Nancy Williams, Procurement Department
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